North York Community Council

From: Vitumbiko.Mhango@HydroOne.com on behalf of LandUsePlanning@HydroOne.com

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 9:10 AM

To: North York Community Council

Subject: City of Toronto (243-255 Consumers Road) Draft Plan of Subdivision No. 14 229439
NNY 33 SB

Draft Plan of Subdivision No. 14 229439 NNY 33 SB

We have reviewed the documents concerning the above noted Draft Plan of Subdivision Application
and have no comments or concerns at this time.

Our preliminary review considers issues affecting Hydro One’s 'High Voltage Facilities and Corridor
Lands' only.

For proposals affecting 'Low Voltage Distribution Facilities’ the Owmer/Applicant should consult
their local area Distribution Supplier.

Where Hydro One is the local supplier the Owner/Applicant must contact the Hydro subdivision
group at subdivision@Hydroone.com or call 1-866-272-3330.

If you have any questions please call me at the number below.

Thank you.

Dennis De Rango

Specialized Services Team Lead
905-946-6237

Please note that Hydro One accepts planning circulations by
email at landuseplanning@Hydroone.com
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